

About Me

Hassan Abubakar (Alhassan Abubakar Sadiq) is a self-motivated developer and creative writer with over 7 years of experience working on web-based projects/Mobile Apps. He is highly organized, passionate about customized interfaces, and stays up to date with the latest technology trends. Additionally, he has 6 years of experience as a hardworking freelance writer who prioritizes quality and client satisfaction.

Personal Details

Date of Birth 05-05-1998

Nationality Nigeria

Marital Status Single

Website & Social Links

Website alhassansadiq.com.ng

Github AlhassanSadiq

Instagram @alhassansadiq

YouTube Channel Alhassan Vlog

Skills

Web Developer Mobile App Developer Author/Script Writer Content Creator/Filmmaker Digital Marketer

Languages

English-Hausa & little Hindi

Hobbies

Coding, Video Games, writing, Traveling and Photo or videography.

Contact

No:35 New Extainsion Gyallesu Zaria, Kaduna State Nigeria

+2349075379777 contact@alhassansadiq.com.ng

HASSAN ABUBAKAR

Software Engineer-Writer-Content Creator

Experience

CEO/Co-Founder

AREWA ENTERTAINMENT & MEDIA CONCEPTS

2018 to present.

Technician/Content Writer Sarauniya Girl Child Care Foundation 2020 to 2022

Developer/COO Afrister 2020 to present.

Media & Publicity Young Support Forum 2020 to 2021

Content Creator
Classify Tv
2022 to 2023
Content Creator/Social media Manager
Habib Yoghurt Industry
2021-2023

Education

Ahmad Gyallesu L.G.E.A ZARIA KADUNA STATE 2005 to 2011

GJSS T/WADA ZARIA KADUNA STATE 2011 to 2014

GSS GYALLESU ZARIA 2014 to 2017

Tashiba Institute of Information & Technology Computer Software Engineering National Diploma 2018 to 2021

University of The People U.S.A Computer Science 2021 to Present

I.C.T

Diploma in Computer Application Packages(FAROF Scholarship) SEPT 2014 Certification in Computer Appreciation (KICT SCHOLARSHIP) 2015 HTML TUTORIAL COURSE (SOLOLEARN) 2019 PHP TUTORIAL COURSE(SOLOLEARN) 2018

WordPress CERTIFICATION(TAMPLETEMONSTER) April 24, 2018.

How to Turn Idea into a Billion Doller Business Nas Academy - 2022

Award

TEMPLATE MONSTER AWARD 2018

FACEBOOK FOR CREATORS (AFRINOLLY) 2019

BEST PROGRAMMER 2019 (KICT-DURING GRADUATION DAY 2019
AWARD OF HONOR (DIGITAL LIFE INSTITUTE OF COMPUTING AND TECHNOLOGY)

AWARD OF HONOR - KAINUWA ATHOURS KANO 2020

Ambassador Award University of the People USA 2021

Face of Internshala In University of the People USA - 2022

Award of Honor - Zazzau Authors Forum 2023